OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1100 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1100

COMPTROLLER SEP 17 t-"lj\}.l

(Program/Budget)

MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, DFAS CENTER FOR SUSTAINING FORCES -
INDIANAPOLIS

SUBJECT: Implementation of Transfer Included in the U.S. Troop Readiness, Veterans’
Care, Katrina Recovery, and Iraq Accountability Appropriations Act, 2007,
Public Law 110-28 (FY 07-34 LTR)

This memorandum implements a transfer directed in Public Law 110-28, Chapter 3.
Specifically, it implements the transfer of $200.0 million from the Operation and
Maintenance, Defense-Wide, 07/07, appropriation to the Operation and Maintenance,
Defense-Wide, X, appropriation to reimburse Pakistan, Jordan, and other nations for military
support provided to the United States military operations.

The attached data sheet provides instructions for the transfer. The transfer may be
implemented pending OMB’s approval of the letter apportionment.

John I
Deputy Comptroller

Attachment:
As stated

cc: OUSD(C) Operations Directorate





